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Philippe Simon

From: Steven Aipellee [asaoclyde2005@qinig.com]

Sent:  August 25, 2010 11:31 AM

To: psimon@genv.ca

Cc: 'Jeremiah Groves'; 'Jeremiah Groves'; greg.jechnson@qgenv.ca
Subject: RE: Cape Christian

Hi Philippe,

it can be disposed in our sclid waste site, please notify our works manager David Arreak for the proper
site.

Thank you,

Steven Aipellee

Acting SAO

Municipality of Clyde River
(867) 924-6220

From: Philippe Simon [mailto:psimon@dgenv.cal

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:07 AM

To: Steven Aipilee

Cc: Jeremiah Groves'; 'Jeremiah Groves'; greg.johnson@genv.ca
Subject: Cape Christian

Hi Steven,

We are pretty much done collecting and landfilling all non-hazardous waste from the site and we will
have started closing and capping the landfill site at Cape Christian. Through the completion and
demobilization of the project, we will however be generating minor amounts of non-hazardous waste.
Could you authorize Qikiqtaaluk Logistics to utilise the Municipality’s landfill site to dispose of these
inert waste somewhere in September?

Thanks in advance,

Philippe Simon
Cape Christian Site superintendant

13/12/2010



